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From: "ParkerSP¢ GRO i

Sent: Mon 15/10/2018 12:16:52 PM (UTC)

To: "John.Simpkins; GRO

Subject: FW: Torstein's Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Attachment: GlJ Comments on TOG's Witness Statement 27.09.18.docx
John,

Have you had a chance to look at this?
Probably the most important thing is Gareth’s point 9 referring to Torstein’s 58.10

From: Gareth Jenkins < GRO :
Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Ibbett, Dave < GRO ;
Cc: Parker, Steve < GRO i

Subject: RE: Torstein's Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Hi Dave,

Attached are some comments on Torstein’s final witness statement.

It may be worth asking Steve to comment on them before passing to Jonny.
Best wishes

Gareth

From: Dave.lbbetti GRO i
Sent: 12 October 2018 15:21

To: Gareth Jenkins < GRO :

Subject: FW: Torstein's Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

From: Jonathan Gribben | GRO
Sent: 12 October 2018 14:46

To: Ibbett, Dave < GRO i

Subject: Torstein's Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Jonathan Gribben
Managing Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO
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